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Life and Times of Martin Van Buren

Other Kinderhook Village Historic Sites

“Ex-President Van Buren returned to the place of his nativity 
on Saturday last... After the lapse of a long series of years, 
spent in the service of his country, he has returned to the home 
of his youth, probably to spend the evening of his days among 
those who have long appreciated the splendor of his genius  
and admired his virtues.” 

				    – Kinderhook  Sentinel, May 1841

This project/plan was funded in part by a grant � 
from the Hudson River Valley National Heritage Area.

1	 Martin Van Buren Statue, Village Square   
This life-sized statue of Martin Van Buren welcomes 
visitors to the historic Village of Kinderhook. Located  
in a small pocket park, the statue, created by sculptor 
Edward Hlavka, was dedicated on July 14, 2007. Gift  
of Friends of Lindenwald.

2	 James P. Vanderpoel House (ca. 1816), 16 Broad St.  
Currently operating as an exhibition space with historic 
paintings and decorative arts from Columbia County 
Historical Society collections, Vanderpoel House is one of 
the �nest examples of Federal architecture in the Hudson 
Valley. Vanderpoel, a prominent lawyer and politician, was 
a friend, colleague, and relative by marriage of President 
Van Buren.

3	 Peter Van Schaack House (ca. 1787), 20 Broad St.  
Built by attorney Peter Van Schaack, this house is noted 
as the site of New York State’s �rst law school. Many 
distinguished guests were entertained here, including 
Martin Van Buren, Aaron Burr, Chief Justice John Jay,  
and writer Washington Irving.

4	 Burgoyne House (1774), 24 Broad St.  
This Georgian-style home was given the moniker 
“Burgoyne” after British General John Burgoyne  
reputedly dined here after his decisive loss at Saratoga  
in October 1777.

5	 Persons of Color Cemetery, Rothermel Lane  
In 1815 Kinderhook landowner John Rogers stipulated  
that a portion of his property be “intended as a cemetery 
for the people of color.”  Although only �fteen headstones 
remain, it is estimated that hundreds of individuals may 
have been interred here.

6	 Benedict Arnold House (1770), 28 Broad St.  
Wounded in the Battle of Bemis Heights, General  
Arnold was brought to this home to recuperate. Later, 
while commanding the fort at West Point, an embittered  
Arnold plotted to surrender the fort and later switched  
his allegiance to the British. His name is now synonymous  
with treason.

7	 The School l Jack Shainman Gallery (1930),  
25 Broad St .   
Formerly the Martin Van Buren School, this building 
replaced several of the one-room schoolhouses in the 
area. Dedicated in 1930 by then-Governor Franklin  
Delano Roosevelt, the building was repurposed for use  
as a contemporary art space in 2014.

8	 Kinderhook Reformed Church (1869), 21 Broad St.  
Van Buren attended church here every Sunday, occupying 
the box pew in the sanctuary’s northeast corner. The 
church has a receipt dated 1799 that was signed on behalf 
of his father by sixteen-year-old Van Buren. It may be the 
�rst legal document signed by the future president.

9	 St. Paul’s Episcopal Church (1852), 6 Sylvester St.  
Smith Thompson Van Buren, the youngest of Van Buren’s 
four sons, was responsible for contacting well-known 
architect Richard Upjohn who designed this church in 
the Gothic Revival style. The �ve Tiffany windows in the 
sanctuary were donated to the church in 1914.  

10	 Francis Silvester House (ca. 1805), 7 Sylvester St.  
At the age of fourteen, Van Buren began his legal studies 
as a clerk in the of�ce of attorney Francis Silvester. 
Although Van Buren and Silvester didn’t always agree on 
politics, Van Buren was warmly welcomed in this house 
by two generations – by Francis himself, his daughter 
Margaret, and his nephew Francis, Jr.

11	 Kinderhook Memorial Library (ca. 1933), 18 Hudson St.  
This Colonial Revival building was designed by renowned 
architect Mantle Fielding and commissioned by Caroline 
Davie Lloyd in memory of her father, George Davie.

12	 Columbia County Historical Society  
Museum & Library (1915), 5 Albany Ave.  
The Royal Arch Masons constructed this building as a 
meeting hall. Now owned by Columbia County Historical 
Society, it houses the society’s of�ces, collections, and 
library. The library holds documents and manuscripts  
on the genealogy of Martin Van Buren and the Van  
Buren family.

13	 Martin Van Buren Gravesite, Kinderhook  
Reformed Church Cemetery (1817), Albany Ave.  
On July 24, 1862, Van Buren died in his bed at 
Lindenwald of heart failure and bronchial asthma (an 
illness he called his “old enemy”). Van Buren is interred 
alongside his beloved wife, Hannah Hoes, who died of 
tuberculosis in 1819, his parents, and son Martin Jr.  
The family grave is marked by an unadorned 15-foot-tall 
granite obelisk.

14	 Martin Van Buren Birth Site (Historic Marker),  
46 Hudson St.  
Van Buren was born on December 5, 1782, at the small 
tavern owned by his parents, Abraham and Maria. The 
lively atmosphere in the tavern, where local gossip and 
political discussion were bandied about, played a role in 
sparking young Martin’s interest in politics. Van Buren 
had two sisters, two brothers, and two half-siblings. 

15	 Luykas Van Alen House (1737) and Ichabod  
Crane Schoolhouse (ca. 1850), 2589 Route 9H  
This thirty-three acre homestead is located near 
Lindenwald. Van Buren often rode through adjoining 
woodlands or past this property on his way to 
Kinderhook. The name for this one-room schoolhouse 
comes from Washington Irving’s famous character in 
“The Legend of Sleepy Hollow.” Van Buren’s friendship 
with Irving and Kinderhook schoolmaster Jesse Merwin 
inspired Van Buren to pen a letter “certifying” that 
Merwin was the model for the character in the story.

16	 Martin Van Buren National Historic Site (1797),  
1013 Old Post Road  
Following his presidency, Van Buren returned to 
Kinderhook and to the 230-acre estate he purchased 
from William Paulding. Van Buren named the property 
Lindenwald (German, for linden woods). There he 
continued to be deeply involved in the politics preceding 
the Civil War and spent his twilight years as a gentleman 
farmer and an esteemed member of the community.


